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From: hot@haot.net.il [mailto:hot@hot.net.il]

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 3:48 PM

To: Shimon Parizat

Subject: O MMPYY D NI SART 7LD TIPN

T NET?

07w DR TY 1007 DINYOK 17 AN'02al PIWL IR NRYNWEn DYWEDN N7an nx )7 avyn HOT
JINNSWAR NMWEDN TIKYN 74 nawa

¥ann aEn qai¥n Y

I TMUDLONA MY TTeoTL Y X7 2wTn 4 uk.ovniw 2442 2,53407%00 30000
JET DX TEY DT AT002 Q1 NA80%s
ANXT a2 iR *6900 pobea HOT Sw nnonin TRM7 WEnaY [T 09011 0‘019' Mimuxny

www.hof.net.il ‘namoa vy u1oIkn

O7 nrenw at opo /9T anen® me &Y o nmiwmh

(#924883) oon™p MMips? 0TNIwY 9I8T NaVG 1320

TR MRS oUW 2287 n20n Tupn

AMED 7277 AN Y

This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain materials protected by
copyright or information that is non-public, proprietary, privileged, confidential, and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law or agreement .If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication
by error, notify the sender immediately and delete this message immediately .Thank

you .
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From: hot@hot.net.il [mailto:hot@hot.net.il]
Q Sent: Sunday, February 06, 2011 12:07 PM
To: Shimon Parizat
Subject: N0 ,0NUTR DY) 07990 O'RIN - 1A 0JTN)

O Nz

HOT 2 oy ynnwi ywnna

MY 030N 07730 0NN DX ohann anin ot HOT Yw nan anxa
X2 ¥n'7 nroyY

TN
HOT nn'w
.01 E-mail -7 2'wn’? [N K7 12" nniwny

(#971842) )3 bR .11970) 9973 0URIN - "1IH 0007

JPTIRY 0II0R 1950) 2709 DIRIN - "I 0o0n

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
by error, notify the sender immediately and delete this message immediately . Thank

you.
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